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Christianson, Eric
From: Lengfeld, Jay
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 12:10 PM
To: Christianson, Eric; Schmidt, Chris; Schauf, Mary
Cc: Patterson, John
Subject: RE: New liquor license applicants in your district

No concerns from the West Police District.

Capt Jay Lengfeld

From: Christianson, Eric

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Schmidt, Chris

Cc: Lengfeld, Jay; Patterson, John

Subject: New liquor license applicants in your district

Alder Schmidt,

We have a two new applicants expected to come up at the June 15 ALRC meeting. The predicted Common Council date
is July 5.

Public Hearing - New License

Dumpling Haus LLC + dba Dumpling Haus

702 N Midvale Blvd « Agent: Jenny Yin * Estimated Capacity: 30
Class B Beer Class C Wine * 5% alcohol, 95% food

Aldermanic District 11 (Alder Schmidt) « Police Sector 108

Public Hearing - New License

Vincent Pugliese and Stephanie Pugliese « dba Cafe Porta Alba

558 N Midvale Blvd » Agent: Vincent Pugliese ¢« Estimated Capacity: 62
Class B Combination Liguor & Beer ¢ 20% aicohol, 80% food
Aldermanic District 11 (Alder Schmidt) ¢ Police Sector 108

Thank youl

Eric Christianson

Madison City Clerk’s Office

Room 103,

City-County Building,

- 210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 53703
TEL: (608) 266-4601

TTY: (608) 266-6573

FAX: {608) 266-4666
Echristianson@cityofmadison.com

"We exist to assist”




